From: "Malcolm Cottle" <malcolm.cottle@blueyonder.co.uk>
Date: 31 May 2011 18:04:30 GMT+01:00

To: <concord@londonconcordsingers.org.uk>

Subject: [Concord] Programmes for summer 2011

Dearly beloved
Herewith the programmes for July and August:-
London Concert - 14 ¢ yuvy

Philips - Quae est Ista
Rubbra - Kyrie
Gloria
De Monte - Exsurge Deus
East - When David Heard (POSITIVELY THE LAST ONE!!!)
Rubbra - Credo
Sanctus/Benedictus
Agnus Dei
Gascogne - Caro Mea
Villette - 3 Motets

INTERVAL

Elgar - 4 part-songs
Saint-Saens - Calme des Nuits
Les Fleurs et les Arbres

Trad. - The Lark in the Clear Air

“ arr Grainger - Irish Tune from County Derry
De Sermisy - Benedic Anima Mea
Conseil - Adjuva Me Domine
Messiaen - O Sacrum Convivium
Lassus - Domine, Dominus Noster

Avignon Concert - &4\ AUGUET

Philips - Quae est Ista
East - When David Heard



Gombert - Lugebat David Absalon
Elgar - 4 part-songs
Saint-Saens - 2 part-songs
Trad - The Lark in the Clear Air

“ - Irish Tune from County Derry
Villette - 3 Motets
Lassus - Domine, Dominus Noster

Avignon Mass - 7T AUGUST
Mass

Introit - de Monte - Exsurge (part1)
Sermisy - Benedic...

Mass - Rubbra

Conseil - Adjuva.....

Offertory - Palestrina - In Te Speravi
Messiaen - O Sacrum....

Communion - Gascogne - Caro Mea
Surge Illluminare

Recessional - Exsurge (part 2)

Have fun and don’t forget to support Michael next week

Malcolm
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